Hon Grant Robertson

MP for Wellington Central
Minister of Finance Minister Responsible for the Earthquake Commission
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=2 SEP 2020

B Clarke
fyi-request-13358-cce7 1ffe@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear B Clarke

Thank you for your Official Information Act request, received on 21 July 2020. You
requested:

Please kindly provide copies of the following documents (or documents of a
similar nature):

(i) any documents which show the aggregate costs to the New Zealand
Government associated with the operation of the Managed Isolation policy (“the

policy’);

(i) any documents which show the aggregate costs to the New Zealand
Government associated with the operation of the policy on a “per taxpayer" or
"per New Zealand citizen or resident” basis (or any similar particularised basis);

(iii) any documents which show the amount that the New Zealand Government is
paying to private providers of accommodation in connection with the operation of
the policy and, if those funds are borrowed, the cost of borrowing,; and

(iv) any documents which show the source of funds that the New Zealand
Government is using to pay for the costs associated with the operation of the
policy.
| understand you have sent the same request to the Ministry of Health and they have
responded. | do not hold any information other than that which was provided by the
Ministry of Health, therefore their response to you will satisfy this request.
You have the right to ask the Ombudsman to investigate and review my decision.

Yours sincerely

Hon Grant Robertson
Minister of Finance

+64 4 817 8703 B Private Bag 18041 Parliament Buikdings. Welhington 6160, New Zealand B grobertsongministersgovtnz [l beehive.govtnz



